
From: Duncan Wise
To: DC Consultation
Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation 20NP0102 National Park Centre, Once Brewed, Bardon Mill, Hexham,

Northumberland, NE47 7AN
Date: 11 January 2021 12:47:09
Attachments: castor-15744_2057_1.pdf

Hi,
Thank you for sending through the application for additional lighting at The Sill. Having looked at
the plans and the specification of the lights being considered, I have the following comments to
make to ensure the best results for our dark skies:
 
Erco Castor Bollard – I recommend the 500mm high version with the 16w/1680 lumen, 3000k
bulb (see attached)
Simes Mircroreef Bollard – I recommend the ‘Microreef with grid’ version with 11w/760 lumen,
3000k bulb
Simes Miniloft Wall light – this is an excellent light, and has been proven to be both effective
and appropriate for the dark sky park.
 
Kind Regards
 
Duncan Wise
 
 
 

From: DC Consultation 
Sent: 11 January 2021 09:58
To: Duncan Wise
Subject: Planning Application Consultation 20NP0102 National Park Centre, Once Brewed, Bardon
Mill, Hexham, Northumberland, NE47 7AN
 
Please see the attached consultation regarding a planning application which has been
received by Northumberland National Park Authority. Full details can be viewed at
http://nnpa.planning-register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=20NP0102

DC Consultation, Development Control Consultation
Tel: (x)
Mob:

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - Officers are expressly required not to make defamatory statements
and not to infringe or authorize any infringement of copyright or any other legal right by email
communications. Any such communication is contrary to ICT policies and outside the scope of the
employment of the individual concerned. Northumberland National Park Authority will not accept any
liability in respect of such communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable for
any damages or other liability arising.

Duncan Wise, Visitor Development and Tourism Officer
Tel:  (

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

mailto:duncan.wise@nnpa.org.uk
mailto:DC.Consultation@nnpa.org.uk



Castor – The magic of light


A lighting tool for pathways and
squares
The Castor bollard luminaire visu-
ally connects paths and squares
outdoors: two light distributions
and three construction sizes enable
nuanced lighting designs with
just a single luminaire range. Its
innovative optical system with ring-
shaped lens creates either light
distribution aligned at 180° to one
side for paths, or 360° light distri-
bution for open areas. The Castor
lighting technology is designed
for uniform illumination in both
of these applications. Luminaire
spacing of up to 10m is possible
without compromises in terms of
glare control. ERCO Dark Sky tech-
nology prevents emission of light
above the horizontal. Good visual


conditions for passers-by and
vehicle drivers is ensured thanks to
the concealed optic.


E
Technical Region: 220-240V 50/60Hz
We reserve the right to make technical
and design changes.
Edition: 04.11.2020


Current version under
www.erco.com/castor
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Structure and characteristics
The features described here are typical
of products in this range. Special ver-
sions may offer additional or varying
features. A comprehensive description
of the features of individual products
can be found on our website.


1 ERCO light guiding ring
– Made of optical polymer


2 ERCO LED-module
– High-power LEDs: warm white


(3000K) or neutral white (4000K)


3 Anti-glare cone
– Corrosion-resistant cast aluminium,


No-Rinse surface treatment
– Double powder-coated and black


lacquered.
– Glare-free above the light aperture


4 Upper cover
– Corrosion-resistant cast aluminium,


No-Rinse surface treatment
– Graphit m, double powder-coated


5 Bollard
– Graphit m
– Corrosion-resistant aluminium


profile, No-Rinse surface treatment
– Double powder-coated
– Optimised surface for reduced accu-


mulation of dirt


6 Control gear
– Switchable or DALI dimmable


7 Base plate
– For mounting on accessories
– Mounting accessories to be ordered


separately


Protection mode IP65
Dust-tight and water jet-proof


Variants on request
– High-power LEDs: 3000K CRI 97 or


2700K, 3500K, 4000K with CRI 92
– Housing: 10,000 further colours
Please contact your ERCO consultant.


Design and application:
www.erco.com/castor


Castor Bollard luminaires
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Various construction sizes
The luminaires in the ERCO product
range cover a wide variety of
lumen categories and therefore
offer an appropriate solution for a
large number of lighting tasks.


Large luminaire spacing for open
area lighting
For floor washlights with wide
radial light distribution, luminaire
spacing (d) of up to 10m are pos-
sible. Even larger spacing can be
selected to support visual guid-
ance.


Special characteristics


Various construction sizes


Large luminaire spacing
possible


ERCO high-power LEDs


Dark Sky technology


Different light colours


Excellent thermal manage-
ment


EMC-optimised


Protection mode IP65


Safety class II


Accessory for mounting
variants


Switchable


DALI dimmable


Castor Bollard luminaires
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Floor washlights Washlighting
The 360° light emission of Castor
bollard luminaires lends itself
to the uniform illumination of
squares and open areas. The spa-
cing (d) between two luminaires
(h ≥ 800 mm) may be up to 10m.
Other distances can be selected to
support optical guidance


Arrangement: d ≤ 10m


Castor bollard luminaires with
180° wide light distribution (h ≥
800 mm) enable uniform path
lighting with luminaire spacings
(d) of up to 8m. Other distances
can be selected to support optical
guidance.


Arrangement: d ≤ 8m


Castor Bollard luminaires – Luminaire arrangement
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BSkyB, Isleworth.
Architecture:
Alexandra Steed
Urban. Lighting
design: Arup,
London. Photogra-
phy: Lukas Palik,
Düsseldorf.
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Castor Bollard luminaires


Light colour


Light  
distribution


Colour (housing)


Accessories


Construction size


Graphit m


10,000 colours *


Graphit m


10,000 colours *


Control
Switchable


DALI


Switchable


DALI


2700K CRI 92 * 3500K CRI 92 *


3000K CRI 92 4000K CRI 82


3000K CRI 97 * 4000K CRI 92 *


2700K CRI 92 * 3500K CRI 92 *


3000K CRI 92 4000K CRI 82


3000K CRI 97 * 4000K CRI 92 *


500mm / d 115mm 500mm / d 169mm


Floor washlights


Wide beam


Radial beam (360°)


Floor washlights


Wide beam


Radial beam (360°)


Distribution box Concrete anchor


Anchorage unit Mounting plate


16W/2200lm 24W/3300lm
LED module
Maximum value  
at 4000K CRI 82
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d169


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


800mm / d 115mm 900mm / d 169mm


Floor washlights


Wide beam


Radial beam (360°)


Floor washlights


Wide beam


Radial beam (360°)


* available on request Article numbers and planning data: 
www.erco.com/015744


Design and application:
www.erco.com/castor


16W/2200lm 24W/3300lm
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